Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

April 22,2014

Hill Broadcasting Company, Inc.
P.O. Box 131206
Birmingham, AL 35213

Re: KTVG-TV, Grand Island, NE
Facility ID: 27220
Dear Licensee:

This concerns the status of full power television station KTVG-TV, Grand Island, Nebraska
(station). On September 28, 2011, the station was granted Special Temporary Authority (File No.
BDSTA-20110321AAC) to allow it to continue operating on its pre-transition digital channel 19 while it
completed construction of its final, post-transition digital facilities on channel 16. That STA was not
extended and expired on March 28, 2012. In October 2009, the expiration date of the station’s
construction permit for channel 16 (File No. BMPCDT-20090224ACD) was tolled until six months after
the termination of the bankruptcy proceeding involving the station’s licensee. Records indicate that the
bankruptcy proceeding was terminated in 2012 and that the construction permit for channel 16 expired in
July 2012. Records also indicate that the station has been silent for more than one year and failed to
submit an application for renewal by the February 1, 2014 application deadline for Nebraska television
stations. As a result, the station currently has no authorization.

WHEREFORE, for the above stated reasons, the license for KTVG-TV, Grand Island, Nebraska,
IS CANCELLED and the station’s call sign is DELETED.

Sincerely,

Barbara A. Kreisman, Chief
Video Division
Media Bureau

cc: John Trent, Esq. — Counsel for Hill Broadcasting Company, Inc.
William Crispin, Esq.



